

OBJECTIVE

Create - krē-āt, verb: To produce through imaginative skill.

As a graphic designer, it is my mission to utilize all past, present, personal, and professional experiences in order to create and produce outstanding and visually appealing work for my clients and employers.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS - Digital and Graphic Arts - 2010 Lyndon State College - Lyndonville, VT

ASSOCIATES DEGREE - Digital Media - 2010 Lyndon State College - Lyndonville, VT

PHOTOGRAPHY MINOR - 2010 Lyndon State College - Lyndonville, VT

EXPERIENCE

CPA SITE SOLUTIONS - Winooski, VT - Webmaster / Account Manager - Website updates, maintenance, and customization for CPAs and tax firms across the nation. Create logos and troubleshoot DNS. - June 2013 - Present

EASTCOAST SNOWBOARDING - Stowe, VT - Senior Editor / Graphic Designer - Create Digital Graphics, manage all editorial content for eastcoast-snowboarding.com. - December 2012 - Present

LACOSS DESIGNS - Colchester, VT - Owner / Freelancer - Self operated freelance graphic design and photography business - January 2010 - Present

CHERRY TREE HILL - Barton, VT - Graphics Manager / Photographer - Graphic design and Zencart managment, product photographer for yarn and craft website - March 2012 - June 2013

MOJO - Littleton, NH - Graphic Designer / Technical Advisor - Web site design and advertisements, Technical support, customer service for telecommunication software - February 2010 - March 2012

STEEZ MAGAZINE - Beverly, MA - Graphic Design Intern - Print and web site advertisements, Magazine design and layout - steezmagazine.com - July 2010

INDIGENOUS - Lyndonville, VT - Lead Designer for skate and snowboard shop - Creative designs for shop promotions, events, website and products - July 2009 - December 2009

SKILLS

PRINT - Brochures & Newsletters / Logos & Business Cards / Posters & Post Cards

WEB & MULTIMEDIA - Web Site Design / Video editing / DVD Creation / Photo Manipulation

PHOTOGRAPHY - Digital / 35 mm / Weddings / Events / Wildlife / Portraits / Landscape / Action

SOFTWARE - Windows / Mac / Adobe Creative Suite - PhotoShop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premier Pro